
1 
 
 

DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group Public Meeting 

Fifty-Sixth Meeting of the DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group  

Tuesday, April 8, 2025, from 7:05 p.m. – 8:40 p.m. 
Meeting held virtually via Microsoft Teams 

MEETING MINUTES 
Regular Participants: 

Roundtable Member District/Organization Attended Roundtable Member District/Organization Attended 

Suzzie Schuyler* 
District 1 Anne 
Arundel County 
Council 

X Sam Snead* 

Office of Anne 
Arundel County 
Executive Steuart 
Pittman 

 

Debra Jung* District 4, Howard 
County Council X Clarence Dickenson 

III* 

Office of Howard 
County Executive 
Calvin Ball 

X 

Debbie Macdonald* District 9 X Vacant 
Office of Baltimore 
County Executive 
Katherine Klausmeier 

 

Jesse Chancellor* District 9 X 
ONLINE Brent Girard Office of Senator 

Chris Van Hollen  

Howard Johnson 
Chair* District 12 X Stephen Jones  

FAA 
Regional Deputy 
Administrator 

 

Drew Roth* District 12 X Paul Shank, Chief 
Engineer MAA X 

Vacant District 13  

Darline Terrell-Tyson, 
Director, Office of 
Environmental 
Compliance and 
Sustainability 

MAA X 
ONLINE 

Paul Verchinski* Alternate District 13 X 
ONLINE Bruce Rineer  MAA X 

Evan Reese* District 30  Karen Harrell MAA X 

Robert Shepard* District 31 X 
ONLINE Kevin Clarke MAA X 

ONLINE 

William Pierson* District 32  Kyle Evans 
General Aviation 
Representative, CP 
Management LLC 

 

Daniel Woomer* 
Co-Chair* District 32 X David Richardson Southwest Airlines  

Vacant District 32  Steve Alterman President, Air Cargo 
Association   

David Nibeck Alternate – District 
32  Trey Turner Commercial Carriers 

Rep.  

Marcus Parker, Sr Alternate – District 
32     

Kimberly Franklin* District 33     
Libby Lewandowski* District 33 X    
Christopher Burk* District 44b X    

*Voting Member 

 



2 
 
 

Other Named Attendees: 
Brett Healy, ADCI (Meeting Minute Taker) 
 
Introduction and Roll Call 

Introduction: 

The meeting commenced at 7:05 p.m. with a general briefing delivered by Mr. Bruce Rineer. Mr. Rineer 
stated the meeting was being held in-person and online and reminded participants the meeting was 
being recorded. Mr. Rineer said evacuation, if necessary, should occur through the entrance door. He 
stated an AED was around the corner in the hallway in case there were any medical emergencies, and 
bathrooms and fire extinguishers were in the hallway.  

Mr. Rineer noted the Maryland Aviation Administration (MAA) has switched to Microsoft Teams as the 
meeting platform. He said participants should log out and log back in with their personal link to the 
meeting to address any issues with their online connection. He explained all online participants are 
muted by default.  Mr. Riner went on to say online participants should use the comment box to ask 
questions. Mr. Rineer recommended all online participants only have one browser open. 

Roll Call: 

The Roundtable Chair, Mr. Howard Johnson, conducted roll call and quorum was met. 

Approve Agenda: 

Mr. Johnson stated there will not be a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) update at this meeting. He 
also stated the agenda had been amended to include the Technical Committee’s report, saying that the 
hard copy of the agenda was correct. Mr. Daniel Woomer motioned to approve the meeting agenda as 
amended; Mrs. Suzzie Schuyler seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.  

Review and Approve March 4th Meeting Minutes:  

Mr. Johnson asked if anyone had corrections to the March 4, 2025 minutes. There were none.  

Mr. Johnson responded affirmatively to a question about whether the January 2025 minutes had been 
approved. Mr. Woomer motioned to approve the March 4, 2025 meeting minutes. Ms. Deb Jung 
seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.  

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Rineer to ensure all approved minutes were posted on the website. Mr. Rineer 
said he would do so.  

Ms. Jung asked the newest Roundtable member to introduce himself. Mr. Christopher Burk said he lives 
in District 44B and expressed his desire to work with the Roundtable and engage with the community. 
He said District 44B includes Catonsville, bounded by Baltimore city limits to the east, the Beltway to the 
west, and US 40 to the north. 

Mr. Johnson then introduced Mr. Robert Shepard, another new member, who virtually attended the 
March meeting.  



3 
 
 

MAA Update 

Mr. Rineer gave a presentation of the MAA’s inaugural Annual Noise Report. He reminded the 
Roundtable the MAA has provided quarterly reports for years, but this report is the first time they have 
provided cumulative data for an entire year. He stated Mr. Royce Bassarab led the development and 
production of this report, which the MAA has been organizing since 2022 or 2023. Mr. Rineer said since 
this is the MAA’s first such report, they would welcome suggestions and comments from the 
Roundtable.  

Mr. Rineer explained the Annual Report is a review of the aviation noise program and annual operations 
at BWI for 2024, and includes aircraft operations, noise exposure, and noise contours. Mr. Rineer said 
the document opens with an executive summary and a brief overview of 2024. He summarized the 
overview, saying in 2024, a total of 239,738 operations occurred, 86 percent of which were scheduled 
air carriers and 4 percent cargo operations. Note, page 5 of the report states “The balance of operations 
at BWI Marshall consist of general aviation operations, including corporate operations, medical support 
operations, and others.” Mr. Riner continued by saying that 84 percent of 2024’s operations occurred 
between 7 a.m. and 10 p.m.  

Mr. Rineer said in 2024, the airport operated in west flow 62 percent of the time and in east flow 38 
percent. He reminded the Roundtable that BWI typically operates in west flow 70 percent of the time 
and eact flow 30 percent of the time. Mr. Rineer went on to say the 2024 numbers are a departure from 
the norm, especially for the month of September, as there were some nighttime runway closures and 
days with an unseasonably higher percentage of winds requiring East Flow operations.  

Mr. Rineer stated the permanent noise monitors were all operational and had no issues in 2024. He said 
the MAA received 147,814 complaints from 390 individual households during 2024. 

He also noted compliance with BWI’s voluntary noise abatement departure procedures were 98 percent 
in 2024, and compliance with the voluntary noise abatement arrival procedures was 85 percent. Overall, 
Mr. Rineer said compliance with all voluntary noise abatement procedures was high. He commented the 
quarterly reports provide similar information but noted the Annual Report provides greater detail on 
these metrics. 

Mr. Rineer pointed out the table of contents in the electronic version of the report provides hyperlinks 
to allow direct access to each section. 

He stated the document primarily uses the day-night average sound level (DNL) metric, noting one table 
uses the maximum sound level (Lmax) and the number of events above a specified noise threshold 
(NAbove). He said the MAA knows DNL is not a perfect metric but reminded the Roundtable it is the 
nationally accepted standard metric used for airport and aircraft noise. 

Mr. Rineer then discussed BWI’s aircraft operations. He showed a graph of annual operations since 2005 
and pointed out the sharp decline in operations in 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. He stated 
annual operations have steadily increased since the pandemic and are approaching pre-pandemic levels. 
Mr. Rineer said passenger numbers have returned to pre-COVID values, but airlines are using larger 
aircraft to transport the same number of people and volume of cargo, resulting in fewer operations. He 
also commented the report only covers air carrier and cargo operations, saying that business jet and 



4 
 
 

general aviation (GA) operations are not included in these analyses. He noted business jet and GA 
operations are counted in the 239,738 total operations for 2024. 

Mr. Rineer showed a chart illustrating the 10 most common aircraft at BWI and their operators. He 
noted the Boeing 737 (-700, -800, and MAX 8 series) is the most common aircraft and accounts for 67 
percent of the 2024 operations. 

Mr. Rineer then showed another chart, which listed each airline, its aircraft types, number of operations, 
and the percentage of total operations for each airline’s aircraft type. He stated the chart provides 
information on “who’s flying what and how often.” He mentioned the low numbers of operations are 
likely to be “diverted” aircraft.  Mr. Rineer pointed out Southwest Airline’s operations accounted for 
72.8 percent of BWI’s traffic. Mr. Rineer noted United Airlines has the most diverse fleet, and mentioned 
some of those operations might be diverted flights. 

Mr. Rineer stated BWI had 270,048 air carrier operations in 2024. He then showed a similar table for 
cargo aircraft, saying that BWI had about 10,000 cargo operations in 2024.  

Mr. Rineer then discussed the distribution of operations by time of day. He reminded the Roundtable 
that for noise analysis, 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. is considered daytime and nighttime is 10 p.m. to 7 a.m. He 
showed two graphs showing the number of arrivals and departures by hour, and noted the graphs 
showed both arrival and departure pushes beginning around 6 a.m. He also showed a table with the 
percentages of arrival and departure operations for daytime and nighttime for cargo and airline 
operations, and stated that 84 percent of airline operations occur during the day. Mr. Rineer noted 
cargo aircraft fly throughout the entire day now, instead of primarily during the night. 

Next, Mr. Rineer reviewed the flow directions and runway use during 2024. He said BWI has three 
runways, with the primary runways being Runway 10/28 and Runway 15R/33L; Runway 15L/33R is 
mostly used for GA operations. He reminded the Roundtable the prevailing wind speed and direction 
dictate which runways are used for arrivals and departures. Mr. Rineer reminded the group west flow 
mainly uses Runway 28 for departures and Runway 33L for arrivals, while east flow uses Runway 15R for 
departures and Runway 10 for arrivals. He then showed a graph of the percentage of time in each flow 
for each month and reiterated September 2024 deviated from the normal distribution of east and west 
flow, with 74 percent occurring in west flow compared to the average 70 percent. 

Mr. Roth asked how the MAA categorizes operations when Runway 33L is used for departures or 
Runway 15R for arrivals, such as if Runway 10/28 were closed. Mr. Rineer said arrivals on Runway 15R 
are considered east flow, while departures from Runway 33L are west flow. He continued, saying during 
the upcoming closure for Runway 10/28, west flow arrivals on Runway 33L would be the same as normal 
operations, but departures would change. Mr. Roth observed when Runway 10/28 is closed, the airport 
is in east flow and west flow simultaneously. Mr. Rineer repeated east flow would have abnormally 
higher arrivals during the upcoming closure of Runway 10/28, but departures would be the same. 

Mr. Rineer showed a table with the runway use percentages for 2024, which showed almost 90 percent 
of arrivals occurred on Runways 10 and 33L, and over 90 percent of departures on Runways 28 and 15R. 
Mr. Rineer mentioned while the table shows 0 percent departure use for Runway 10, that did not mean 
the runway was not used; instead, only a very few flights used this runway, resulting in a rounded value 
of 0 percent for this operation. 



5 
 
 

Next, Mr. Rineer presented maps for 2024 runway use for each flow condition, beginning with west 
flow. He stated 58 percent of departures occurred on Runway 28 and 52 percent of arrivals occurred on 
Runway 33L. In east flow, Mr. Rineer said 34 percent of departures occurred on Runway 15R and 35 
percent arrivals occurred on Runway 10. He pointed out that both maps showed the standard runway 
configurations for each flow. 

Mr. Rineer then discussed noise monitor usage in 2024 and reminded the group all monitors were 
operational throughout the year. He showed a table listing BWI’s 24 permanent noise monitors and 
aircraft DNL values for each quarter and annually, as well as the annual community DNL. Mr. Rineer 
commented the report included a map of the monitor locations. He noted monitors close to the airport, 
such as the Jones Road monitor, often register very high DNL values. Mr. Rineer then showed similar 
data for the portable noise monitors deployed in 2024.  

Mr. Rineer presented the annual noise contours for 2024. He said the MAA has not provided annual 
contours prior to this report, commenting the MAA has only developed contours in conjunction with 
specific noise programs or studies, such as the Airport Noise Zone or Part 150 studies. Mr. Rineer said 
the MAA developed annual contours for 2024 and compared them to the contours from the Noise 
Exposure Map (NEM) from the 2019 Part 150 study. He emphasized the annual contours included flight 
tracks from the entire year, which covered operations both before and after the flight departure and 
arrival procedure changes proposed by the Roundtable, which were approved and implemented by the 
FAA in July and September 2024 respectively. 

First, Mr. Rineer showed density maps for departure operations both before and after the procedure 
changes and noted the differences between them. He then showed the pre-and post-implementation 
maps for arrival operations and said because the arrival procedures were implemented later, differences 
between pre- and post-implementation are not as obvious since only three months of data were 
collected. Mr. Roth asked if the scale of the basemaps for the figures are the same, which Mr. Rineer 
confirmed.  

Mr. Rineer mentioned the quarterly reports include density maps and said the MAA included the maps 
in the Annual Report to help explain the 2024 annual contours and why they differ from the 2019 NEM 
contours. He reminded the Roundtable the Annual Report combines data from before and after the 
changes to the arrival and departure procedures. Mr. Rineer mentioned some changes made farther to 
the south (beyond the map boundaries), including changes to the RAVNN arrival, affected the noise 
contours. He stated the MAA will present their analysis of the new procedures, and the resulting noise 
contours, at the June Roundtable meeting. 

Mr. Rineer then displayed a figure showing the 2024 annual noise contour (purple) and the 2019 Part 
150 NEM contours (gold). Following that, he showed the 2024 contour for an average day of west flow 
operations, saying the figure shows what the contours would look like if BWI operated in west flow 100 
percent of the time. Mr. Roth asked Mr. Rineer to verify that west flow operations are shown in green 
and all operations are shown in purple to which Mr. Rineer confirmed. Mr. Rineer showed a similar 
figure for the 2024 contour for east flow operations only.  

The next figure Mr. Rineer showed was a heatmap of the NAbove 70 metric, where higher counts of 
events above 70 dB Lmax are shown in warmer colors and fewer counts in cooler colors. He highlighted 



6 
 
 

several locations of interest, including the departure turns for Runways 28 and 15R. He said the counts 
ranged from 5 to 10 to over 400 events over 70 dB. Mr. Roth asked if the result is representative of all 
flights, and Mr. Rineer said it was. Mr. Roth then asked if the analysis normalized the data, as in the 
Vianair analysis, or if it is the actual data. Mr. Rineer said the results presented are for all flights in 2024, 
but said he would confirm with Mr. Bassarab. Mr. Roth commented the figure is much nicer if it 
represents the entire year instead of only a few months. Mr. Rineer agreed, saying he believes the figure 
is for annual operations. Mr. Roth also commented it would be useful to know the total number of 
flights included in the figure. Mr. Roth noted if these NAbove values are relative to 230,000 flights, 100 
NAbove70 events are comparatively not many flights over a year.  

In reviewing the noise complaints section, Mr. Rineer stated in 2024, 412 unique complainants in 390 
distinct households filed a total of 147,814 complaints. He noted different residents of a household may 
file individual complaints. Mr. Rineer said the top 10 complainants filed 122,142, or 82.6 percent, of the 
total complaints in 2024. He displayed a table showing the complaints by reporting method, saying most 
complainants submitted complaints via Airnoise.io or online via the BWI web portal. 

Mr. Rineer then showed a table of complaints by noise level. He stated the MAA wanted to know where 
the complaints came from and said many of the complaints came from outside the 65 DNL contour. 
Mr. Rineer stressed this information is already known and should not be surprising. However, Mr. Rineer 
said he was surprised by 187 complainants outside the 50 DNL contour. Mr. Rineer continued, saying the 
report shows complaints by county and, unsurprisingly, most complaints came from Howard and Anne 
Arundel counties. 

Mr. Roth stated he thought the only reason complaints would come from outside the 50 DNL contour 
would be in response to anomalous runway usage or runway closures. Mr. Rineer agreed. As an 
example, he said that when the airport switches to east flow with arrivals on Runway 15R, complaints 
from Catonsville residents increase. Mr. Roth pointed out for the flow direction in use, the complainants 
may not be outside the 50 DNL contour for that flow. Mr. Rineer said that could be true but also noted 
those complainants are outside the 50 DNL contour associated with all operations. Mr. Rineer stated the 
MAA knows people are annoyed and said the map does not account for annoyance. Despite this, 
Mr. Rineer asserted the MAA plans to use this information to identify “pain points” and to work to 
improve the situations. Mr. Roth asked if the MAA had broken the data down by flow. Mr. Rineer said 
the data was divided by arrivals and departures, and Mr. Roth expressed support for this division of 
arrival from departures. 

The Annual Report also included complaints and complainants by city and legislative district, which 
Mr. Rineer showed next. Ms. Jung asked if the districts were Senate or Council districts, and Mr. Roth 
said they were Senate districts. Mr. Rineer said the MAA reviewed the complaints and correlated as 
many as possible with a related aircraft operation. He noted that only complaints correlated with noise 
events were required to be recorded but stated all complaints were recorded. He continued, saying the 
MAA was able to correlate 119,740 complaints (81 percent) with operations.  For the remaining 19% , as 
noted on page 35 of the Annual Report, “If the date and time of a noise complaint does not match with 
a known operation recorded in the Airport Noise and Operations Monitoring System (ANOMS), the noise 
complaint is not correlated.” This could be due to a number of factors, which does allow the MAA to 
provide a valid correlation between event and the compliant. 



7 
 
 

Mr. Rineer then discussed the number of complaints by operation type. He said most complaints are 
about departures (56 percent), and 30 percent are about arrivals. He also showed a graph of complaints 
by hour and a table correlating complaints with operation type, flow direction, and runway. Mr. Rineer 
noted 82 percent of complaints correlated with daytime operations and 18 percent with night 
operations. He also commented on the table, saying Runway 15R departures during east flow led to 
40,586 complaints and repeated the airport saw heavier than normal east flow use in 2024. Mr. Rineer 
said the MAA has not previously tracked complaints to this level of detail and commented this level of 
analysis has been helpful in identifying the biggest issue, which, according to the data, appears to be 
east flow departures. 

Mr. Paul Shank asked Mr. Rineer to go back to the chart of complaints by hours, saying he was surprised 
by the number of complaints that could be correlated to operations during the working day. Ms. Jung 
pointed out that the 6 a.m. hour registered the second highest number of complaints, and Mr. Roth 
noted the distribution of correlated complaints is similar to the graph of hourly distribution of 
operations. Mr. Shank clarified he was primarily surprised that so many complaints occurred during the 
workday, saying he would have expected most people to submit complaints after the workday or during 
nighttime sleeping hours. Ms. Jung noted that 6 a.m. is a sleeping hour, and Mr. Shank replied he was 
referring to the late morning and early afternoon hours. 

Mr. Rineer reminded the group the MAA has not tracked this data before and has no information on 
whether people work remotely or are retired. Mrs. Schuyler observed aircraft noise could interfere with 
people working from home. 

Mr. Roth asked if this analysis excluded the high-volume complainants, and Mr. Rineer said it did not. 
Mr. Shank appreciated this observation and suggested the MAA should do a sensitivity analysis. He also 
said the MAA wants to identify the locations of the high-volume complainants and the remaining 
complainants to better understand where the complaints come from. 

Mr. Roth expressed his desire to use this analysis to identify what the complaint pattern is when the 
airport operates under anomalous conditions. Mr. Rineer stated the MAA mapped the complaints 
compared to the 2024 annual contours. He displayed a map showing the complaint locations and the 
2024 contours, and highlighted a line of complaints near Catonsville, which aligned with arrivals to 
Runway 15R and another cluster by Severn relating to east flow departures. 

Mr. Shank suggested the slide be amended to exclude high-volume complainers. Mr. Roth said this 
figure takes out the effect of the high-volume complainants and commented the figure answers 
Mr. Shank’s question.  

Mr. Paul Verchinski suggested daytime complaints might come from shift workers or older adults, noting 
about 20 percent of the population are older and may nap during the early afternoon.  

Mr. Rineer then discussed the noise abatement procedures at BWI. He stated the MAA has had trouble 
quantifying why people do or do not register complaints. He said the MAA understands people are 
annoyed by aircraft noise but observed some complainants complain one day and not the next. 
Mr. Rineer said life events may change how people complain, but the MAA does not ask why people 
start and stop complaining. Mr. Shank suggested the MAA should start doing so. Ms. Jung commented 



8 
 
 

most people strongly affected by the noise do not complain because they believe their complaints do 
not matter and nothing will be done to change the situation.  

Mr. Roth said he wants to understand how many complaints are associated with anomalous flight 
patterns, saying he believes most people under typical flight patterns have given up and stopped 
complaining. Ms. Jung noted her constituents still complain to her, saying many of them feel very 
strongly about the noise. Ms. Jung said she stresses the importance of filing complaints to them but 
reiterated she thinks these people believe filing noise complaints with the airport will not change 
anything. Ms. Jung further commented she thinks members of her community feel talking with her will 
be more effective. She asserted there is more noise over her community than ever before. Mr. Rineer 
interjected, saying noise reductions were achieved in other neighborhoods, which should not be 
discounted. He also noted Ms. Jung represents the Howard County Council, so noise reductions 
throughout Howard County should be something she strives to achieve. Ms. Jung replied she thinks the 
procedure changes have not helped much and people from all over Howard County continue to tell her 
how much aircraft noise they are experiencing. Mr. Shank observed the MAA has received fewer 
complaints than in the past. 

Mr. Roth described his ideal data analysis. He said he wants to correlate complaints to flights, to know 
where a complaint came from, and then to compare the noise level from each flight to the DNL contour 
at that location. Mr. Shank said the MAA has only 24 permanent noise monitors that could be used to 
determine aircraft noise levels, which would make such an analysis difficult. Mr. Roth proposed using 
existing data instead of data from the monitors. Mr. Shank said he thought this analysis could be 
possible and wondered if data from multiple monitors could be used to extrapolate a noise level for an 
area. 

Mr. Woomer suggested the MAA use all collected data to conduct a stepwise regression analysis to 
identify the contributing factors and how they relate to each other. He said once they identify all the 
factors and relationships, the MAA can use that information to predict the number of complaints during 
different weather conditions and modes of operation. Mr. Shank agreed, saying that time of day, 
altitude, and weather conditions associated with the flights would be relevant data.  

Mr. Roth suggested this analysis should use modeled data to allow for congruent comparisons. He 
stated comparing modeled and monitored data leads to questions about the comparability of modeled 
versus measured data. Mr. Shank replied the model results are for the full year, not for a single event. 
Mr. Rineer said the MAA could use a virtual monitor to calculate DNL for a particular day and location, 
but he would have to talk with their support contractor Harris, Miller, Miller & Hanson Inc. (HMMH). 
Mr. Shank said he had previously asked HMMH about it and had received pushback on the idea, but he 
thinks the concept should be doable. Mr. Roth agreed, saying he thinks it would be feasible but would 
require significant work. Mr. Shank said if the MAA can figure out how to accomplish the analysis, they 
would do it. 

Mr. Shank stated the MAA wants to understand the exact cause of the complaints. Mr. Roth said Mr. 
Shank’s suggestion to incorporate additional data, normally not included in the analyses (e.g., weather), 
is an interesting idea. Mr. Shank said the MAA will do some regression analysis to determine if any 
trends or correlations can be found. Mr. Woomer noted comparing actual data to modeled data would 
help validate the models. Mr. Roth commented correlating complaints and locations to specific flights 



9 
 
 

provides an opportunity to gain information. Ms. Jung asked if having this information would lead to any 
changes. She said listening to this technical discussion is helpful but wanted to know what changes 
would come from obtaining this information. Mr. Woomer said it might lead to changes in land use. 
Ms. Jung replied that Howard County has made it clear its land use would not change. 

Mr. Shank said he wanted to know the altitudes of the flights associated with noise complaints. He 
stated if flights were flying lower than the published altitudes, he would address the issue with the 
airlines. He said aircraft typically fly at assigned and/or published altitudes and asserted the MAA and 
the Roundtable worked with the FAA for six years to revise and publish updated procedures, so he 
wanted to make sure the flights comply with the published altitudes. Mr. Shank said if they were not, 
the MAA would ensure they do comply. Mr. Roth said this could also help identify areas where changes 
could lead to positive outcomes. 

Mr. Shank said overcast weather increases noise, and Mr. Woomer added it does by 5 to 10 percent. 
Mr. Shank said the noise monitors could be used to help understand noise levels during different 
weather conditions. Mr. Johnson asked if the MAA could compare the as-flown flight tracks to the 
published procedures for the June Roundtable meeting. 

Mr. Rineer then reviewed the noise abatement procedures (NAPs) and said these procedures, primarily 
concern departure operations. He said, per the NAPs, departures off Runway 15R are supposed to fly 
runway heading to 1 (one) Distance Measuring Equipment (DME) from the airport before beginning a 
turn, but instead were turning directly off the runway. Mr. Shank commented the airlines are doing a 
better job of following the NAPs. Mr. Shank noted the NAPs are voluntary but said, at the request of the 
MAA, the FAA incorporated features of the NAPs into the new arrival and departure procedures. He 
went on to say the noise map reflects these inclusions. Mr. Shank said the public had asked for such 
changes as part of the last noise abatement process. Mr. Shank noted the MAA’s philosophy is to ask 
how things can be improved, and stated if he can identify areas for improvement, he will pursue them. 
He continued, saying the upcoming Part 150 update offers additional opportunities to add more noise 
controls and make additional changes to the NAPs. 

Mr. Rineer showed a table of NAP compliance by airline based on the number of operations. Ms. Jung 
asked to discuss Southwest Airline’s compliance rate. Mr. Shank noted Southwest was 93 percent 
compliant, and observed JetBlue stood out at 21 percent noncompliance. Mr. Rineer commented 
JetBlue had decided to discontinue operations at BWI. Mr. Shank opined the value of this type of data 
comes from sharing it with both the public and the carriers. Mr. Roth asked about the 20 percent 
compliance rate for Condor. Mr. Rineer said it was a flight to Germany and only occurs a few times each 
week.  

Mr. Rineer said this data allows the MAA to identify which airlines are compliant with the NAPs and 
observed BWI has a high compliance rate, though there is room for improvement. He said building the 
NAPs into the procedures ensures they are followed. 

Mr. Roth asked if the compliance data was for all of 2024. Mr. Rineer replied that it was, and it included 
data from both before and after the implementation of the new procedures. Mr. Roth then asked if the 
MAA could separate the data into pre- and post-implementation compliance to determine if compliance 
improved after implementation. Mr. Rineer said such an analysis would take significant work, but 



10 
 
 

Mr. Shank said that MAA would find a way to provide the analysis since he thinks it would have value. 
Mr. Roth suggested breaking the analysis down into quarters, then using the quarters before and after 
implementation so the current analysis would not have to be redone. He said the Roundtable could use 
the analysis from the surrounding quarters to draw conclusions about compliance levels. Mr. Shank 
replied it was a reasonable request, and the MAA will work towards doing so. 

Mr. Rineer concluded the review of the Annual Report. Several Roundtable members thanked him, 
saying the Annual Report was a good report and provided solid information. Ms. Schuyler said it was 
nice to see when the implementation started and to compare the pre- and post-implementation 
procedures. Mr. Roth was ecstatic the MAA provided detailed information from complaint data, saying 
he had been asking for such data for years.  

At the last Roundtable meeting, the group discussed additional noise monitors. Mr. Shank said the MAA 
is working to determine what they can add and afford in the next year. Mr. Rineer stated the MAA’s 
Procurement Department has acquired two new monitors for deployment at Martin State Airport and 
mentioned the MAA will also relocate two existing monitors. He noted the MAA is waiting on 
procurement and funding before they can begin work. Mr. Shank said he has also asked his team about 
the use of portable noise monitors in addition to the permanent monitors. 

Ms. Debbie MacDonald asked where the Annual Report would be published. Mr. Rineer said it was 
posted on the MAA’s website under the Reports tab. Mr. Roth stated the report is not under the 
Roundtable tab; Mr. Shank replied the report should be located both under the Roundtable and the 
Reports tab, since it is an exhibit at a Roundtable meeting. Mr. Roth said he would prefer it under the 
Reports tab. Mr. Rineer mentioned the MAA’s website has recently undergone several updates and 
additions. 

Ms. MacDonald asked if the MAA assumes locations associated with noise complaints are people’s 
residences. Mr. Shank replied when someone files a complaint, the MAA receives location data. 
Ms. MacDonald then asked if the location was necessarily a residence, and Mr. Roth said when someone 
registers with Airnoise.io, they input an address or location, which is what the system uses for the 
location data. Mr. Roth said he wanted to file a complaint via Airnoise.io from his work or in transit, but 
with the existing system that is not possible under one app account. He added to do so, the user would 
have to update their default location or create a new account. Ms. MacDonald concluded the MAA likely 
assumes all locations are residences, and Mr. Roth said would not be a good assumption. 
Ms. MacDonald confirmed Airnoise.io uses an account’s registered location, not the current location, for 
complaint data. Mr. Roth said the registered location could be used to file complaints when not at the 
user’s registered location, and Ms. MacDonald said that could also occur accidentally. Mr. Roth agreed, 
saying it is a drawback of Airnoise.io. 

Mr. Woomer and Ms. Schuyler again thanked and complimented Mr. Rineer and the noise team on the 
Annual Report, and Mr. Shank said the MAA would strive to improve the report every year. 

FAA Update 

Mr. Johnson said Mr. Ben Thielen had reached out to the Roundtable and said he would not be able to 
attend this meeting. He said it was unclear when the FAA would be able to attend again, as it depends 
on the new administration. 



11 
 
 

MAC Update 

Mr. Johnson asked if Mr. Jesse Chancellor had anything to discuss for the Maryland Aviation Commission 
(MAC) update. Mr. Chancellor said the MAA had selected a new Executive Director, Ms. Shannetta 
Griffin, to replace Mr. Ricky Smith. Mr. Chancellor expressed enthusiasm about Ms. Griffin’s potential 
vision for the airport and her intended approach with community relations. He noted this presents a 
valuable opportunity for the Roundtable. Mr. Shank said that before the Roundtable meeting, he heard 
members discussing the desire to invite Ms. Griffin to attend a Roundtable meeting. Mr. Shank 
commented he is meeting with Ms. Griffin on April 10, 2025, and he would extend an invitation to a 
Roundtable meeting at that time.  

Committee Reports 

Communication Committee: 

Mr. Johnson suggested the Roundtable send a letter to congratulate and welcome the new Executive 
Director and extend an open invitation to Roundtable meetings. The Roundtable agreed. Mr. Woomer 
said that he would be happy to review a draft of the letter.  

Ms. Jung asked if Ms. Griffin had any experience with NextGen at the FAA. Mr. Shank said Ms. Griffin 
was the FAA’s Associate Administrator of Airports, which is the controlling agency for all Airport 
Improvement Program funding, which included the federal legislation providing economic relief to 
airports impacted by Covid-19. Mr. Shank mentioned Ms. Griffin was a certified Professional Engineer 
with a career in airport planning, design, and construction. Ms. Jung asked if Ms. Griffin had worked with 
any roundtables in her role of dealing with airports for the FAA. Mr. Shank said he did not know but he 
would ask. Mr. Roth asked if Ms. Griffin’s previous title meant she was a deputy director of the FAA. Mr. 
Shank replied she was an associate administrator of the FAA, reporting directly to the FAA 
Administrator. 

Mr. Johnson said at the March Roundtable meeting, the Roundtable took an action to send a letter to 
the Governor and the Maryland Secretary of Transportation regarding the selection of the new 
Executive Director. He reported the letter was distributed to all major committees and representatives, 
stating the letter was received well by all parties and the content was considered during the selection 
process.  

Mr. Johnson said he believes Ms. Griffin understands the struggles the FAA has had with the 
implementation of NextGen and that she will be supportive of the Roundtable. He thanked 
Mrs. Schuyler, Mr. Woomer, and Mr. Chancellor for help with the letter.  

Mr. Johnson strongly requested members of the Roundtable attend the meetings in person, saying 
“in person” attendance is helpful and gives weight to the Roundtable’s activities. He recognized 
members and attendees have occasional conflicts but stated the general rule is members attend in 
person. He said attending remotely will still be allowed but will be considered an exception to the rule. 
Mr. Johnson specifically mentioned Mr. Shepard as an exception, as a commercial pilot, his flight 
schedule has him away from the BWI area on the dates of our Roundtable meetings. 



12 
 
 

Mr. Woomer made a motion to draft an official attendance policy for the Roundtable will be voted on at 
a later meeting. Ms. Schuyler seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

Mr. Rineer asked to discuss the Runway 10/28 closure beginning on April 9, 2025. He stated the MAA 
provided notifications via e-News Express, emails, and hard copy letters. He said the MAA received a 
positive response from the state delegates and senators, who distributed the information to their 
constituents. He said this was a good outreach effort, and the information was disseminated well this 
time.  

Legislative Committee: 

There was no update for the Legislative Committee at this meeting. 

Planning For Next Meeting 

Mr. Johnson then moved onto planning for the next meeting. He said if the MAA will present on the 
procedure changes at the June meeting, the Roundtable’s Technical Committee would like to meet in 
May to review the presentation. Mr. Shank asked to schedule the meeting towards the end of May to 
give the MAA time to review the FAA’s report. Mr. Johnson asked if Mr. Roth would be part of this 
meeting. Mr. Roth asked if the meeting would include the MAA and if he would be responsible for 
coordinating schedules. Mr. Shank replied the MAA would participate, but Mr. Rineer could schedule 
the meeting. Mr. Roth asked if Mr. Shank would attend; Mr. Shank said he, Mr. Gary McMullin, and 
MAA’s noise consultants would attend. He said the MAA would present their review of the FAA’s report 
to the Technical Committee at this meeting, commenting this would allow the group to catch any 
oversights before giving the presentation to the whole Roundtable. He also said he would prefer to 
meet in person, and Mr. Rineer said the MAA could support a hybrid meeting. 

Mr. Shank suggested the Technical Committee meeting occur between May 26 and May 30, 2025. 
Mr. Johnson said the next Roundtable meeting should then move to June, and Mr. Rineer suggested 
June 24, 2025. Mr. Shank said he anticipates the Technical Committee will have comments that would 
need to be addressed ahead of the presentation to the full Roundtable.  

Technical Committee: 

Mr. Roth asked what the discussion topics for the Technical Committee meeting would be. Mr. Shank 
replied the MAA would present their analysis of the FAA’s implementation of the new Standard 
Terminal Arrival Routes (STARs) and Standard Instrument Departure (SIDs) procedures. Mr. Roth asked if 
Mr. Shank wanted the Technical Committee to share their analysis of the Vianair reports. Mr. Shank said 
the MAA wants to focus on their analysis of the FAA report, but if the Technical Committee had 
information they wanted to share with the MAA ahead of the meeting, the MAA could then come 
prepared or could schedule a separate discussion. Mr. Roth clarified the Technical Committee wanted to 
address any questions the MAA has about the Vianair analysis. Mr. Shank said he would follow up with 
Mr. Roth ahead of the Technical Committee meeting in May.  

At the last meeting, Mr. Roth said he would explore options for addressing noise in the Simpsonville 
area. Mr. Roth reported he sent a report on this topic to Ms. Jung, Ms. MacDonald, and the Technical 
Committee. Ms. Jung said Mr. Roth did a great job, though she was still unhappy about the report’s 



13 
 
 

findings. Mr. Johnson noted Mr. Roth’s findings provide valuable information about aircraft “highways in 
the sky” over Howard County, specifically the TERPZ and LINSE procedures. Mr. Roth said he wanted to 
send his report to the rest of the Roundtable and the MAA to get feedback prior to distributing the 
document to the public. Ms. Jung asked Mr. Roth to consolidate and revise it so that she could send it 
out to her district.  

Mr. Roth said his report involves a “deep dive” around Simpsonville and Atholton High School, 
commenting he had not yet shared this information with Mr. Rineer. Mr. Rineer replied he also had 
additional information on this area he had not yet shared with the Roundtable. He said the MAA wants 
to relocate a permanent noise monitor to this area and has already considered several potential sites. 
Mr. Roth said he would share his report with the MAA. 

Mr. Shank stated the MAA will include an agenda item to discuss the noise in the Simpsonville area, 
including noise monitoring. Mr. Rineer suggested the MAA could also deploy a portable unit in this area. 
Mr. Shank said he had tasked Mr. Rineer and the noise team to use the portable monitors to monitor 
problem areas in addition to responding to noise complaints. Ms. Jung approved of the idea, saying then 
she could distribute Mr. Roth’s report and tell her constituents the MAA plans to place permanent and 
possibly portable monitors to understand the problem. She added this would cause her constituents to 
view the MAA as proactively investigating the noise issue and she expressed strong support for this. 

Mr. Rineer stated the MAA does not currently have the budget or contract approvals for the permanent 
monitor, but they could place a portable monitor. He said portable monitors are currently deployed on 
the airfield near the cargo area and in Severn for the duration of the runway closure. Mr. Rineer said 
following the runway closure and the portable noise monitor deployments, a monitor would be 
available for placement. He said the MAA would need permission from the property owner, and 
Ms. Jung said she could suggest some locations. 

Mr. Roth mentioned one of Vianair’s virtual noise monitors is located at Atholton High School, and said 
placing a monitor there could validate the Vianair modeling. Mr. Rineer reiterated the MAA would just 
need approval and a secure location. Mr. Woomer asked if the monitor could be placed on the roof of 
the school. Mr. Rineer replied it is difficult to check a monitor on the roof. He also said a deployment on 
a school campus requires staff to obtain relevant permissions and approvals to access the property, 
which complicates the monitoring activities. Ms. Jung suggested the Hickory Ridge Village Center, saying 
it is close to the new apartments near Simpsonville and is about a quarter of a mile from the virtual 
noise monitor. 

Mr. Roth said he would distribute his paper to the entire Roundtable and would also update it to be 
more accessible for public consumption. Ms. Jung thanked Mr. Roth, saying she appreciates his work 
and support. 

Mr. Johnson confirmed the next Roundtable meeting will be June 24, 2025.  

Public Comment 

Mr. Johnson asked for public comments. There were no online comments, so he asked for in-person 
commentors.  



14 
 
 

Ms. Laura Donovan: 

Ms. Laura Donovan asked why the MAA did not include GA and helicopters in the Annual Report. She 
also wondered about engine age, the addition of noise reduction packages, and engine refits for aircraft 
operating at BWI. Ms. Donovan stated she knows these are “nitpicky” requests but commented if the 
same aircraft causes most of the complaints, it should be investigated.  

Mr. Woomer said he recalled seeing helicopters listed in one of the tables Mr. Rineer just presented. 
Ms. Donovan replied that she could not see the data in the tables well due to font sizes given the size of 
the on screen display at the front of the meeting room. 

Ms. Donovan then commented she had not seen a notice for the Air Mobility Council’s (AMC) second 
meeting but would check online. Ms. Donovan stated that she is concerned about drones and “sky taxis” 
and asked how much input the MAA would have on the flight paths for those operations. Ms. Jung said 
she thought that would be a MAC responsibility. Mr. Shank confirmed, saying the MAA is working with 
other agencies per the Governor’s request and it is a work in progress. Mr. Shank said a meeting on air 
mobility had been scheduled for the week of April 7, but it was rescheduled. Mr. Shank said the MAA’s 
Regional Aviation Director represents the MAA on the AMC, and indicated the Roundtable should add 
the item to the meeting agenda if they wish to discuss those activities. 

Mr. Jimmy Pleasant: 

Mr. Jimmy Pleasant said 40,000 of the complaints in Howard County come from the Ellicott City area. He 
stated that aircraft only fly over a small area of Ellicott City, which is the area where he has lived for 
almost nine years. He stated aircraft thrust levels and speeds are the primary causes of the noise level, 
stating this information is available from the Automatic Dependent Surveillance-Broadcast (ADS-B). 
Mr. Pleasant stated tracking the flights shows that as they pass through Elkridge and Hanover, the 
aircraft are at low altitudes and have low thrust levels, but their speeds and thrust levels increase and 
are maintained once they pass over I-95. He stated the climb rate is up to 4,000 feet per minute in 
Howard County, reiterating all this information is available via “ADS radar.” 

He asked what data was used to calculate DNL in the Annual Report and wondered if the Webtrack data 
was the source. He claimed the “decibel” the MAA used is not the one used by the FAA to calculate DNL. 
Mr. Rineer stated the Annual Report uses the same DNL equation as defined by the FAA.  

Mr. Pleasant went on, saying when aircraft departing from Runway 15 make their first turn, the noise is 
“outrageous.” He said the problem with arrivals is airspeed. He asserted some airports around the world 
have banned the use of reverse thrust, which forces the flights to glide in smoothly, thus reducing the 
overall noise level.  

Mr. Pleasant continued, saying “outrageous noise” exists at 6 a.m. He claimed though the FAA controls 
the skies, the airport controls the airport. He emphasized BWI should levy a surcharge on landing fees 
and takeoffs, similar to President Trump’s tariffs. He asserted those charges would cause the airlines to 
reduce their operations. Mr. Pleasant expanded on this idea, saying the airport should also tax jet fuel 
purchases at BWI and commented airlines currently pay no tax on fuel. 



15 
 
 

Mr. Pleasant then claimed the airport makes most of its money from its concessions. He also claimed 
the airport is losing operations because “this area is devastated” by what President Trump is doing. He 
commented recently when the “runway is down” and his neighborhood was “quiet as could be,” saying 
the flight paths have changed. 

Mr. Pleasant had one more point on noise modeling. He said a location did not have to be directly below 
a flight track to be affected by overflights. He stated noise modeling considers aircraft with “70 percent 
degree altitude in the sky” to be a direct overflight of a location. Mr. Pleasant asserted departures 
create more noise off the centerline of the flight paths, which he claimed has been proven by NASA and 
others, and said NextGen procedures concentrate all flight tracks on a single path, resulting in 
“outrageous noise.” 

Meeting Closeout 

Mr. Johnson again confirmed June 24, 2025 for the next Roundtable meeting.  

Mr. Woomer made a motion to adjourn the Roundtable meeting. Mrs. Schuyler seconded. All were in 
favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 


	DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group Public Meeting
	Introduction and Roll Call
	MAA Update
	FAA Update
	MAC Update
	Committee Reports
	Planning For Next Meeting
	Public Comment

